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AGENDA

TO: Members of the House Business and Labor Standing Committee

FROM: Rep. Stephen D. Clark, Chair

Rep. James A. Dunnigan, Vice Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, February 13, 2008

TIME: 8:00 AM

PLACE: Room C450, State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes of February 8, 2008

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0011 Utah Venture Capital Enhancement Act Amendments  (S. Jenkins)
(jlw/alh)

2. SB0095 Markup on Alcoholic Beverages  (M. Dmitrich)
(po/amn)

3. HB0406 Traffic Code Amendments  (J. Dunnigan)
(sch/lge)

4. HB0401 Master Plumber Licensing  (J. Dunnigan)
(jlw/alh)

5. HB0223 Exemption from Licensure by Division of Real Estate  (M. Walker)
(po/amn)

6. HB0224 Construction Standards for Type II Assisted Living Facility  (R. Lockhart)
(crp/rcn)

7. HB0375 Deception Detection Examiners Licensing Act Amendments  (R. Barrus)
(trv/mda)

8. HB0412 Below Cost Sales  (S. Urquhart)
(crp/rcn)

9. HB0285S01 Licensing Eligibility  (S. Sandstrom)
(jlw/alh)
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